

TOWN OF ASHLAND CITY Planning and Future Growth Committee Meeting January 19, 2023 6:00 PM Minutes

CALL TO ORDER

Mayor Smith called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

ROLL CALL

PRESENT

Committee Member Amanda Bell

Committee Member Gerald Green

Committee Member Jerome Terrell

Committee Member Joseph Preciado

Committee Member JT Smith

Committee Member Kevin Thompson

Committee Member Leslie Wakefield

Committee Member Mike Stuart

Committee Member Michael Smith

Committee Member Nicole Binkley

Committee Member Sierra Knaus

Committee Member Tim Adkins

Committee Member Tony Young

Committee Member Valerie Kemp

Committee Member Vivian Foston

ABSENT

Committee Member Amy Perkins

Committee Member Chris Kerrigan

Committee Member Steven Stratton

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

A motion was made by Committee Member Kemp, Seconded by Committee Member Stuart, to approve the agenda. All approved by voice vote.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

1. November 10, 2022 Planning and Future Growth Meeting Minutes A motion was made by Committee Member Kemp, Seconded by Committee Member Binkley, to approve the November 10, 2022 minutes as written. All approved by voice vote.

PUBLIC FORUM

None.

ELECTION OF OFFICERS

2. Chairman

At this time, Mayor Smith opened the floor for nominations for Chairman.

Committee Member Thompson nominated Committee Member Binkley. Committee Member Kemp nominated Committee Member Bell.

Mayor Smith closed the floor for nominations.

Votes for Committee Member Bell were as follows:

Voting Yea: Committee Member Bell, Committee Member Terrell, Committee Member Preciado, Committee Member Stuart, Committee Member Knaus, Committee Member Adkins, Committee Member Kemp.

Voting Nay: Committee Member Greer, Committee Member Smith, Committee Member

Thompson, Committee Member Wakefield, Vice Chairman Smith, Chairwoman Binkley,

Committee Member Young, Committee Member Foston.

Votes for Committee Member Binkley were as follows:

Voting Yea: Committee Member Greer, Committee Member Smith, Vice Chairman Smith, Chairwoman Binkley, Committee Member Knaus, Committee Member Adkins, Committee

Member Young, Committee Member Foston.

Voting Nay: Committee Member Bell, Committee Member Terrell, Committee Member Preciado, Committee Member Thompson, Committee Member Wakefield, Committee Member Stuart, Committee Member Kemp.

Committee Member Binkley is board appointed by majority vote.

3. Vice Chairman

At this time, Mayor Smith opened the floor for nominations for Vice Chairman.

Committee Member Greer nominated Committee Member Smith. Committee Member Kemp nominated Committee Member Bell. Committee Member Bell nominated Committee Member Kemp. Committee Member Kemp withdrew herself from the nominations.

Mayor Smith closed the floor for nominations.

Votes for Committee Member Smith were as follows:

Voting Yea: Committee Member Greer, Committee Member Terrell, Committee Member Smith, Committee Member Thompson, Committee Member Wakefield, Vice Chairman Smith, Chairwoman Binkley, Committee Member Foston.

Voting Nay: Committee Member Bell, Committee Member Preciado, Committee Member Stuart, Committee Member Knaus, Committee Member Adkins, Committee Member Young, Committee Member Kemp.

Votes for Committee Member Bell were as follows:

Voting Yea: Committee Member Bell, Committee Member Preciado, Committee Member Stuart, Committee Member Knaus, Committee Member Adkins, Committee Member Young, Committee Member Kemp.

Voting Nay: Committee Member Greer, Committee Member Terrell, Committee Member Smith, Committee Member Thompson, Committee Member Wakefield, Vice Chairman Smith, Chairwoman Binkley, Committee Member Foston.

Committee Member Smith is board appointed by majority vote.

4. Secretary

Mayor Smith asked to defer this item to the next agenda. A motion was made by Committee Member Greer, Seconded by Committee Member Foston, to defer the agenda itam. All approved by voice vote. Committee Member Kemp asked why it was deferred. Mr. Nicholson stated that he would like to wait until they filled the position for the administrative assistant so that person could handle the minutes.

OLD BUSINESS

None.

NEW BUSINESS

5. Cheatham County Traffic Map Discussion

At this time, Mr. Gregory presented a video to the committee regarding traffic and growth and Committee Member Kemp left the meeting.

6. Growth Issues

Mr. Gregory presented traffic maps of Cheatham County to the committee and stated that the dots on the map were traffic count stations. He stated that the heaviest station was #52 and it was up by almost 30,000. Committee Member Stuart stated there has been a lot of time spent over various meetings to revitalize the downtown area, but it is not the only part of our town. After much discussion, the committee decided to look into adding signs to the highway to divert large trucks through town and to utilize the bypass.

OTHER

None.

ADJOURNMENT

A motion was made by Committee Member Thompson, Seconded by Vice Chairman Smith, to adjourn the meeting. All approved by voice vote and the meeting adjourned at 8:15 p.m.